

From: Julia Williams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Re: Dulberg v Popovich Firm et al; Mast Deposition Exhibits
Date: June 24, 2020 at 10:49 AM
To: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com



Dear George,

Here is one more exhibit that I may use. We are still waiting on the instructions from US Legal which I expect by COB today.

Best Regards,

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

On Jun 24, 2020, at 9:31 AM, George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com> wrote:

Thanks Julia. I will see you virtually, tomorrow.

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC

150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60606

<phone_3aef1e25-ed01-4e86-9c05-55877d93199b.jpg> P: (312) 431-3622

<fax_b47779bc-2f12-4a09-9ce3-87f4947c34ef.png> F: (312) 431-3670

<envelope_5540fafc-2f13-4c5f-af64-a2c20113037b.png> E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

From: Julia Williams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:26 PM
To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>
Cc: Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>; Ed Clinton <ed@clintonlaw.net>
Subject: Dulberg v Popovich Firm et al; Mast Deposition Exhibits

Dear George,

Attachments available until Jul 23, 2020

I am attaching the deposition exhibits that I *may* use on Thursday. I don't believe there will be any additions between now and then, but if there are they will be minor and I will do my best to send them ahead of time. Obviously, I may not use all of these.

I have not used US Legal or done any remote depositions so you will have to forgive any errors. My understanding is that in the video conferencing system I will be able to upload the document in Pdf or other format (I am only using PDFs), then you and the court reporter will be able to download it. The court reporter will label the exhibits and

court reporter will be able to download it. The court reporter will label the exhibits and include them in the transcript after the deposition is complete. You are not required to print any of the documents—unless of course you would like to do that.

I did my best to label the exhibits in the number order that I believe I will use them. That being said, things change in depositions and they may have to be renumbered. In an effort to not make it super confusing, I used descriptive names as well.

If you have questions/concerns, please let me know. Otherwise, I will see you remotely on Thursday and we'll hope that everything goes smoothly.

Best Regards,

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 1 Retainer Contract.pdf
64 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 2 Complaint.pdf
349 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 3 Intake Memo .pdf
149 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 4 Letter Re settlement offer \$7,500.pdf
89 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 5 Mast Email 2013 Oct 30.pdf
92 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 6 Email 2013 Nov 18.pdf
99 KB

[Click to Download](#)

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 7 Letter w settlement offer 2013 Nov 18.pdf
65 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 8 Memo 2013 Nov 20 re mtg.pdf
57 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 9 Emails Dulberg Mast 2013 Nov 20.pdf
205 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 10 memo re settlement acceptance 2013 Dec .pdf
34 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 11 settlement acceptance.pdf
55 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 12 Legal Research .pdf
35.1 MB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 13 McGuire Interrog Answers.pdf
719 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 14 Gagnon Interrog Answers.pdf
329 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 15 Gagnon Policy.pdf
9.8 MB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 16 Motion to Withdraw.pdf
153 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 17 William McGuire Dep.pdf

585 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 18 Memo re William Dep.pdf
133 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 19 Carolyn McGuire Dep .pdf
4.7 MB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 20 Carolyn McGuire Dep Memo.pdf
181 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 21 Gagnon Dep.pdf
9.5 MB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 22 Gagnon Dep Memo.pdf
273 KB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Mast Dep Exh 23 Emails re Gagnon Value 2015 Mar 12.pdf
206 KB



Dulberg Mast
Dep Ex...v 4.pdf

